

14/01/2011

Modular Approval Request

TRaC Global
100 Frobisher Business Park
Leigh Sinton Road
Malvern
Worcestershire
WR14 1BX
UK

RE: FCC Modular Approval
FCC ID: PIWBLUESLIM2

To Whom It May Concern:

Please be advised that the manufacturer requests that the above-referenced model be approved for modular approval in accordance with the FCC Rules and Regulations.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Yours faithfully



Eur. Ing. **Miguel Bravo-Escos** CEng MIEE
CSR

COMMERCIAL IN CONFIDENCE

This material may not in whole or part be copied, stored electronically or communicated to third parties without Cambridge Silicon Radio's prior agreement in writing.